
ABABABAB    
LICENSING ACT 2003 SUB-COMMITTEE 
 

MONDAY 20 MAY 2013 
1.30 PM 
 

Council Chamber - Town Hall 
 
 
 

AGENDA  

 Page No 

 
1. Apologies for Absence 

 
 

2. Declarations of Interest 
 

 

 At this point Members must declare whether they have a disclosable 
pecuniary interest, or other interest, in any of the items on the agenda, 
unless it is already entered in the register of members’ interests or is a 
“pending notification “ that has been disclosed to the Solicitor to the Council.  

Members must also declare if they are subject to their party group whip in 
relation to any items under consideration. 

 
 

 

3. New Premises Licence Application - Maxima, 43 Park Road, 
Peterborough, PE1 2TH 
 

3 - 42 

 

 

There is an induction hearing loop system available in all meeting rooms.  Some of the 
systems are infra-red operated, if you wish to use this system then please contact 
Gemma George on 01733 452268 as soon as possible. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Committee Members: 
 

Councillors: Thacker (Chairman), Hiller and Davidson 
 

Further information about this meeting can be obtained from Gemma George on telephone 01733 
452268 or by email – gemma.george@peterborough.gov.uk 

 
 

Public Document Pack



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

LICENSING ACT 2003 SUB - COMMITTEE 

 

AGENDA ITEM No. 3  

20 MAY 2013 PUBLIC REPORT 

Contact Officers:  
Adrian Day, Licensing Manager,  

Darren Dolby, Licensing Regulatory Officer 

Tel: 454437 

Tel. 453561 

 
 

APPLICATION:       NEW PREMISES LICENCE APPLICATION  

 

LICENCE REFERENCE: MAU 066980 

 

APPLICANT:  Mr Dana Aziz 

 

PREMISES: Maxima, 43 Park Road, Peterborough. PE1 2TH 

 

 
GLOSSARY OF TERMS:  Attached at Appendix A on Page 6 

 
 
1. PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 
1.1 To consider and determine this application for a new premises licence for Maxima, 43 Park 

Road, Peterborough, PE1 2TH taking into account the representations received from other 
persons. 

 
2.    BACKGROUND INFORMATION  
 
2.1 On the 27 March 2013 a new premises licence application was submitted to the Licensing 

Authority by Licensed – Inn – Tuition on behalf of the applicant, Mr Dana Aziz. The 
premises was formerly a bed sales shop and has never had the benefit of any type of 
alcohol or public entertainment licence. A ‘Notice’ was displayed in the newspaper on 4th 
April 2013, in accordance on with Part 4 No. 25 of Statutory Instruments 2005 No. 42 – The 
Licensing Act 2003 (Premises Licences and Club Premises Certificates) Regulations 2005. 
The new premises licence application is attached at Appendix B Page 9 

 
3. AUTHORISATIONS AND TIMES APPLIED FOR (AFTER MEDIATION) 
 

• Sale of alcohol for consumption off the premises 
 

Monday to Sunday  09.30 to 22.00 
 

• Hours premises are open to the public 
 

Monday to Sunday  07.30 to 23.00 
 
 
 
 

3



 

4. REPRESENTATIONS  
 
4.1 Representations against the application have been received from 2 local residents and a 

local business in their capacities as ’other persons’. These representations are attached at 
Appendix D Page 33 and summarised at 5.1. 

 
4.2 There have been no representations in support of the application.  
 
4.3 It is for Members of the Licensing Sub-Committee to decide to attach whatever weight to 

the documentation that it sees fit. Regulation 19(a) of the hearing regulations require 
authorities to disregard any information given by a party or person that is not relevant to the 
application. Members should note that the representations attached are in their entirety and 
not all matters raised within the representations are relevant matters for consideration 
under the Licensing Act 2003. It is up to the committee to decide upon what weight they 
attach to these areas. 

 
4.4 Representations were initially received from Cambridgeshire Constabulary, Peterborough 

Trading Standards & Peterborough City Council Pollution Control. Mediation was 
successful and the representations were withdrawn. No other representations have been 
received from any of the other Responsible Authorities i.e.  The Licensing Authority, 
Cambridgeshire Fire and Rescue Service, Peterborough City Council Planning Department, 
Peterborough City Council Health and Safety Team, Public Health Authority and 
Peterborough City Council Child Protection.   

 
5. ‘NEGATIVE’ REPRESENTATIONS RECEIVED 
 

5.1  Summary of issues raised:   

• An increase in anti social behaviour in the area; 

• An increase in crime in the area; 

• An increase in street drinking in the area; and 

• Increase in parking issues. 
 
6 MEDIATION 
 
6.1 Mediation between the applicant and three of the responsible authorities (Cambridgeshire 

Constabulary, Peterborough Trading Standards & Peterborough City Council Pollution 
Control) was successful and the agreed conditions to be placed upon the licence, if 
granted, can be found at Appendix C Page 31. 

 
7. POLICY & GUIDANCE IMPLICATIONS 
 
7.1 The following sections/paragraphs are applicable to this application: 
 
7.2 Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy  
 

- Objectives,  Section 4 on Page 5 and 6          
- Fundamental Principles, Section 6 on Page 6  
- Licensing Hours, Section 12  on Page 10 
- Licence Conditions, Section 14 on Page 11 and 12 
- Delegation / Decision Making / Administration, Section 17 on Page 13 and 14 

 
7.3 Guidance Issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 October 2012 
 

- The Licensing Objectives – Section 2 pages 11 to 17 
- Applications for Premises Licenses – Section 8.1 to 8.42 pages 41 to 58 
- Determining applications – Section 9 pages 58 to 64 
- Conditions Attached to Premises Licences – Section 10  page 65  to 74 

  

4



 

8. LEGAL OFFICER’S COMMENTS 
 
8.1 The Licensing Authority (hereafter referred to as ‘the Council’) is charged with implementing 

the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003.  This is an application for the grant of a premises 
licence made under Section 17 of the Licensing Act.  

 
8.2 In this case, the application was received at these offices on 27th March 2013.   
 

8.3 The application before this Committee will be treated on its own merits, and the Licensing 
Sub-Committee will make its decision based upon: 

 

• The merits of the application; 

• The promotion of the four licensing objectives; 

• The statement of policy of the Licensing Authority; and 

• The Guidance issued by the Home Office in October 2012  under section 182 of the 
Licensing Act 2003. 

 
8.4 The licensing authority may determine the application, depending upon what is appropriate 

for the promotion of the licensing objectives, in any of the following ways: 
 

• decide to grant or vary the licence in the same terms as it was applied for; 

• decide to grant or vary the licence, but to modify or add conditions (to promote the 
licensing objectives); 

• exclude from the scope of the licence a licensable activity; and 

• decide to refuse to vary the licence. 
 

8.5 Conditions are modified if they are altered, omitted or any new condition added (Section 
35(4) Licensing Act 2003.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

5



 

 
 
LICENSING ACT 2003 
GLOSSARY OF TERMS 
 

Note:  In this document, the following definitions are included to provide an explanation of 
certain terms included in the Act.  In some cases they are an abbreviation of what is stated in 
the Licensing Act 2003 or an interpretation of those terms.  For a full definition of the terms 
used, the reader must refer to the Licensing Act 2003. 

 
      ‘Child’  

(a) means an individual aged under 16 
(b) a child is unaccompanied if he is not in the company of an individual aged 18 years or over 

  
DCMS:      Department for Culture Media and Sport 

 
‘Designated Premises Supervisor’ means the person (who must be a Personal Licence 
Holder), in the case of premises selling alcohol, who will normally have been given the day to 
day responsibility for running the premises by the holder of the Premises Licence or will be the 
Premises Licence holder. 

 
‘Other Persons’: 
- persons who live, or are involved in a business, in the relevant licensing Authorities area 

and who are likely to be affected by the application and are not a Responsible Authority. 
 

‘Late Night Refreshment’ means the supply of hot food or hot drink to members of the public 
(whether for consumption on or off the premises) between the hours of 11.00 pm and 5.00 am. 

 
‘Licensable Activities’ means: - 

 

• The sale by retail of alcohol 

• The supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to, or to the order of, a member of the 
club 

• The provision of Regulated Entertainment 

• The provision of Late Night Refreshment 
 

‘Licensing Authority’:  - is the licensing function of Peterborough City Council 
 

‘Licensed Premises’ includes club premises and events unless the context otherwise 
requires. 

 
      ‘Licensing Objectives’ 
 

• The prevention of crime and disorder 

• Public safety 

• The prevention of public nuisance 

• The protection of children from harm 
 

‘Operating Schedule’ means a document containing a statement of the following matters (and 
any others that may be prescribed): - 

 

• The relevant Licensable Activities 

• The times at which the Licensable Activities are to take place and any other times when 
premises are open to the public 

• Information regarding the person who will be specified in the Premises Licence as the 
Premises Supervisor 

• Where the Licensable Activities involve the supply of alcohol, whether it is for the supply 
on and/or off the premises 

• The steps being taken to promote the Licensing Objectives 

APPENDIX A 

6



 

 
‘Rateable Value’: as regards a premises, is the value for the time being in force for the premises 
entered in the local non-domestic rating list for the purposes of Part III of the Local Government 
Finance Act 1988(b).  
 
‘Regulated Entertainment’ (Schedule 1 of the Act) means: - 
 

• A performance of a play 

• An exhibition of a film 

• An indoor sporting event 

• A boxing or wrestling entertainment 

• A performance of live music 

• Any playing of recorded music 

• A performance of dance 
 

Or entertainment of a similar description falling within the last three of the categories listed 
above, where the entertainment takes place in the presence of and for the purposes of 
entertaining that audience or spectators. 

 
‘Relevant Licensing Authority’:     is the Authority in the area the premises are situated. 
 
 
‘Responsible Authority’ means any of the following: - 
 

• Cambridgeshire Constabulary (The Chief Officer of Police) 

• Cambridgeshire Fire and Rescue (The Fire Authority) 

• Health and Safety Team, Peterborough City Council 

• Planning authority, Peterborough City Council 

• Trading Standards, Peterborough City Council 

• Environmental Health – Pollution, Peterborough City Council 

• Children’s’ Services – Child Protection & Review Manager 

• Primary Care Trust or Local Health Board (Director of Public Health) 

• The Relevant Licensing Authority, Peterborough City Council 

• Maritime & Coastguard Agency, Walton on Naze. (For vessels carrying more than 12 
passengers.)  

• Environment Agency, Peterborough (For vessels carrying 12 or less passengers).  
 

‘Supply of alcohol’: 
  
- the sale by retail of alcohol, or 
- the supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to, or to the order of, a member of the club. 

 
‘Temporary Event Notice’ means a Permitted Temporary Activity involving one or more 
Licensable Activities subject to the following various conditions and limitations: - 
 

• Duration – they are limited to events lasting for up to 168 hours (7 days); 

• Scale – they cannot involve the presence of more than 499 people at any one time; 

• Use of the same premises – the same premises cannot be used on more than 12 
occasions in a calendar year, but are subject to the overall aggregate of 21 days 
irrespective of the number of occasions on which they have been used; and 

• The number of notices given by an individual within a given period of time – a Personal 
Licence Holder is limited to 50 notices in one year and another person to 5 notices in a 
similar period. 

 
(In any other circumstances, a full Premises Licence or Club Premises Certificate will be required 
for the period of the event). 
 

‘the Act’: means the Licensing Act 2003 

7



8

This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX B

9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



������������		
���
������
�
�
�
������������	����	��������������	���
��������
��������������� ��
��
!�	�"�	#	�����������	��
�$����
	�%�
��

�������������		�
�������������������������������
	��������������
	�������������������������
���������	����	��������		�	����������������������������	�������	�����������������������		�
�����������		���������������������������������������������������		����������������	����
����	������	����	�������� ���������		�
��������������������������������������������������
���������
��

!�������������������������
�����������������������"���������
�������	����������������
���������#��������������
��"��������������������
�������������		������"���������������
���!$�������
��

%���������&�������'�������(�	������������������		���������)����������&�������*����������
�������������
������������������
	�����������������������	�������������������������
�����
	�����������������������������������������&�	������'���	� �������������������
��

+�����������������������������������������
��������������		�
��"��������������������������
��������������	��������)&*���������������
	�����������������	��
��

,����� �����������	����	��	�������������
���������������������
���������������������������
�����������
��������"��������������	�����������������������������	���������������������������
��"���������
����������
��

-�����.�������������������������	����	�����������������������������&�������'�������(�	�����
)����������&�������*�������������������������	����������&�	������	���	����������
���������	���
��

/�����0������������������������������
���������		���������������������		�
����������������������
����	��	������
	�����������
	��������������	�����������������
��

$��������)����������&�������*�����������������������	��������		�������������������
&�
��������0����*������������
��

1�����*�����������������	�������������������������������������	�������	����	������������������������
����������
�����"�����	��
��������"�������������	��
���������������������������������
������������������������������������	���2���		�����!,3�����	��
���������������������
����������
������	�
	��������������������������������������
��

�4��� �&�����	�'�������(�	���2 &'(3���		�
���������������������		�������������	��
������	����
�	����	���"����	�����
��

�����0��5����'������������
����-�,6� 
��2�	����	��������3���		�
��������������	���������
���������
��

�!���0���	����	������"����		�
�����������
�������������������������������		�����		�����������
�����
��

�%��� 		����������2������	����������3�����		��	����	����������������	���	�������������������		�
��
"�����������������������������	�
	�����&�	�����������	�����(7#��8�������������������
��

�+��� �����������"������	����������		�
������������������������	����������������"	����������������
����������	����	������"�������
�������������
��

 &&90).:���

31



�,��� ���	��;���	���	�������		�
������	�
	��������������������������������������"��������<=�)����
*���������		��������������������������	����������������
�������������
��

�-���.�������������
������
�������������������<=�)����*������������������	�������������	��;
���	���	������������������������������������	�����������		������������������	�������������
*����������������������(7#������������������
	��
��
��
"�����	�"�&�������	���'��
��

������ �����������������������������	����������������������������������	�����		�
������	�
	�����
�������������
��

!�������	���&�
	���	��
�	����.�����������		�
��"������������������������������������	�����		�
��
����	�
	����������������
���������������������������������
��

%�����0����������		�
���		���������������	�����������������������������������	�����	����	�����
����	����������		�������	�����������������������������������������������"����������������
���������
��
��
!�	�"�	#	�������"�&����(�����	�
��

���  ��������������	��
������	��������������������������		������������������������
��		��������������������������������������		������������
�����������
�����������

��

!��  ��������������
����������
	��2	�����3��������	������		�
������������������������
���������������������������������

��
��
!�	�"���	������������
�	��������������
��

���������*���������		�
����������	���	�����������������������������������������������������
��������������������>���		�����!,?�������������
��

!�������� �����������		����������	������	����	������"������������������������������	�	�������
��	����������"������������.)�������������������������������������
�	��������������
���������	�����
��	���������!���������������
��

%�������� ������	�	�����		�
���������	��������������������������	����������	�������������
����������������������	����	�
����@�����	�����������������������
��
��
�

32



��������	
��
	���������	
������������	�������������
���������	���������
����������� ��!""�#$% &% ��''#$%��$!&�"!�����'��(��!�)

��*�������

��$�	�+�	���,�����-�����	���������	�����,�������-�	�������������+�	��,�
$���������.�������+�	��	���/������������,�������������+�	�,�����-��������
�	������0�$�,�-��-�	����������	����+�,��������������+�,���	������������������
���	�-���,�������������,�	�������������	������������+�-���������1�
���2���������,�-���	1��	��.���������	��	�/���,�-��	�����-�����������,���	��0�$
	��������34�'�	.�����1�'��	��	���,0�'�	.����������������	-������	�������$�
,�-�������������������.�/�������+	����/����	�����������,���������+�-��������
,������	�����,���	���+	���,������������-����,�����,�������������	�1�
-������������-��,����1��	��.�������,��+	����	������3�1�3�1�33�����34��,��,��	�
,������,���	�����	���	������,������-��������	���	/0�$�,�-��,���,��+	���
����������������	-�����/�+	�����������,��,�-��������	��.���������	��	�/1�,�	��
,����������-����������+����2����������,-���	0�3��'�	.������������	��	�����
���.�������,��,����,������	������	�	/���,�����-��������	������0��,�	�����
��	���/��	���������	����������'�	.�����1�,�	�����-����������+����2�������
���-,��	��������"�5���������	����,�	��,���.����/���	�������������,��
����	/��+�,��������	��,�����	������������,���.����/�����,�������	�����
�	��,�����������.�����,�	����������,�������	��+�����,��������	�����,��
�	����������,���.����/�0��,�����	��������������������,����,��,������,���
�	�������/��	���������,��	���������+�'�	.����������$������-���+�,���	�������
������������	������,��������������+���������,�	����,���	���	/�-����������$�
�������,��/�������.���������-����������	��,�����.��/�,�����	�����������
���.�+	

'�����

Appendix D

33



34



 

35



REPRESENTATION FORM  

MAXIMA 

ADDITIONAL SHEET 1 

PREVENTION OF CRIME AND DISORDER 

While we are sure Maxima have the best of intentions in what they say 

they will put in place to prevent crime, we feel that this is the wrong 

area for this type of shop. This is a no drinking zone and the likelihood 

is that ‘customers’, especially the homeless or alcoholics, will not wait 

to drink until they get out of the area. This will make this area, once 

again, the focus of policing which we really do not want again.  

This will only be accentuated by the fact there are nightclubs in the 

area which already cause disruption and disorder, this will encourage 

drinking in the street before they go in the clubs. 

It is also likely to be a focus for the homeless and ‘lower classes’ of 

society to hang around which may possibly cause disorder and which 

may affect our house insurance. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

36



REPRESENTATION FORM  

MAXIMA 

ADDITIONAL SHEET 2 

PUBLIC SAFETY 

We are very surprised the use of this shop has been allowed to change 

so radically. The amount of customers will change from a couple a day, 

when it was a bed shop, to possibly many hundreds a day. Many of 

those customers may be of the lower classes, homeless etc. The area is 

a mainly residential area and we feel that we will not feel so safe with 

this type of shop in such close proximity to our houses. 

There is not a large polish community in this area so the majority of its 

customers will probably drive to the shop. They will have to park 

somewhere while in the shop. The shop has room for a couple of cars 

on its forecourt, assuming they are going to allow customers to do 

that. All those cars will be crossing a public path to park, a few a day 

was acceptable but still dangerous, many, many more a day will be 

very dangerous. I personally have been almost backed into a couple of 

times while it was a bed shop by customers – that can only get worse 

and is very dangerous. 

Customers who do not drive will be walking from the polish areas 

further away and will probably walk down Manor House Street, this 

will cause disruption in our (now) quiet residential street. We feel this 

will make the elderly residents in this area more frightened to leave 

their houses again, just as they were when St Teresa’s was in the area. 

 

 

 

37



REPRESENTATION FORM  

MAXIMA 

ADDITIONAL SHEET 3 

PUBLIC NUISANCE 

The main public nuisance, apart from those already mentioned as part 

of the other sections, will be parking. This area already had a problem 

with not enough parking for residents and this will only make the 

problem worse. As already mentioned, the shop has a forecourt for a 

couple of cars, but if they do not use that area (because it will be 

dangerous to the public) those customers will have to park 

somewhere. Even if they allow the dangerous parking on the forecourt, 

there may be many who don’t park on there or there may not be room. 

The only other parking nearby is currently pay and display, the 

likelihood that customers “popping in” will pay those charges is almost 

nil. Therefore it will encourage those customers to park illegally. There 

are also lots of double yellow lines which will also be tempting to park 

on “just for a minute”. This will be a nuisance to everyone. 

We have been promised by Parking Services that the current pay and 

display bays in Park Road from Fitzwilliam Street to Church Walk will be 

converted to resident parking. This is because in the past, Parking 

Services have illegally extended Zone V to include the houses in Park 

Road next to the shop in question. These were never supposed to be in 

Zone V and had caused the nearby legitimate Zone V streets to be 

overcrowded by those residents parking in the bays in Zone V.  

When those bays are converted, as we have been promised for over a 

year now, customers illegally parking in these bays will again cause a 

great nuisance to residents not being able to park.  

38



REPRESENTATION FORM  

MAXIMA 

ADDITIONAL SHEET 4 

PROTECTION OF CHILDREN FROM HARM 

Park Road is used every day by children from a school further up Park 

Road to get into town. We are sure Maxima have very good intentions 

to never sell to underage customers, but we all know that children are 

very inventive. We are certain they will easily get around any rules, 

possibly by asking adults who are hanging around to get the booze for 

them. The presence of such a large shop on their usual route can only 

put too much temptation in their way. 

That route is also often walked by a local primary school when they are 

taking trips into town, therefore possibly exposing very young children 

to the sight of the drunks and homeless hanging around the area, 

which as already stated, they are likely to be doing. 

Add this to the issues with dangerous cars backing across the public 

path (already mentioned above) into smaller children who are less 

likely to be seen by the cars, we feel this is the wrong place for this 

type of shop – even without the alcohol. 

CONCLUSION 

We strong believe this is not the right type of establishment for this 

mainly residential Conservation Area.  

Maxima are already advertising the fact they will be selling Alcohol. 

They seem to think you have already made the decision, we hope they 

are wrong and that you please take residents views into account. 

39



���������	��
�

��
���������������������
�������	�������
��	���
�� ��������!������"���� ��#����$� �
��	����%&

'����(�)��'��%��'����(���
'��%��
�
������$

�����*�+����	�

,����-���
��
&���	�.����

����$�(���$���#��
���$.����
&�
�(������
&����%&	����
�
���� ��#����$� �
��	����%&+��,��������������
����-�����$��$���
�$�
&�
���
�������&���	���������$�-����������
��-�
&��/--�!������-���
&���	�.��
������
�+��,��(���$���#��
����
�-��(��$������	���
����
������%��
�%����&���
�������
����� ��#����$0� �
��	����%&+

1-���!������(���%��
�$�
&����(���$�	��
&��-����(�%����	�����
��
&������$��
��
�������-����(��"

1������$����������&����	��%��������$�����
�
�
������
&������������	������
 ��#����$������$���2��
�%+

�
���������	�&�.����"�
&������������$���
���������	�&�.����-����
&�����	��
�%&
���	���$�	���+�� ��#����$������3���
���������(&�����.�%�
&��	�����$�
�%&
���	��
&����
�$��
��	��-�%&
���$�
&���
���������	�&�.�����������
���
��
 ��#����$+

4�������"�
&�����������
���������	������ ��#����$�-������	���$����	��(&��

&�����
������� ��#����$�
��
&����%&	����%�������
�����$�
&���
�$�
��-�%&
�
��
��$��
&��-��
��-�
&��������
�����$��������
���
&��-��
�(�����$��#�%��$
$��
��	�����
&����%&	�����(�
&�-������%��%���$��	����
&����������	�+

�&������������$�������	����(�
&�����&������	������ ��#����$��$�	������(�%���
 ��������!������-���
&���	�.��������
��
&���(������������
&��$��#��$�
$����$�����	�&�.�������
&�������+

��������
��
�$�����%����
������5����#����&���$��0�'��$����$���
��$����
��
���.������&���
�����
�����+��,�
&��(��#�����������$���$�
&����&�����	��#�
��
�+���"�6���
���
���
&���
�"�������	�&�.������$����������&���$�	�������$�-���
������+��/���
&��� ��������!���������%��
�$�
&��
&��������������(����&����
�%����$�
&���
���������	�&�.������$�$��#��$�$����$�����	�&�.����(����
��
������ ��#����$+

�&����

����&���$�	�����
�$�-�����7����

���8����%��$�������.�
�(���&���$�
	��%��
�-����-���������$�
�#��
&���	�.���-����
����
������$���
���	�-����
%��
�%��3� ��������!������-���
&���	�.����������+��,�����������$���
&�
�
&��
��������&���$�	�������
�$������%�����

�%�-��(��$�
&���	���
����-����
������.����$�
&������$�
���-� ��#����$+

1�����.�
0��&���$�
&����

���������$�
���� ��������!������0�$����
������

 �%���

40



���������	��
�
�	���
���0�
&��
&��� ��������!1������&���$��
�	��%��
�$������
���
&��9���
����$���
���
����
�"�������	�&�.�������
&��
�(���
��+

 ��������#�(��$%��������
���$���������+

���������	��
��:�7��
������
���

 �%���

41



42

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 New Premises Licence Application - Maxima, 43 Park Road, Peterborough, PE1 2TH
	130520 Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Committee Hearing - Maxima 43 Park Road - Appendix B
	130520 Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Committee Hearing - Maxima 43 Park Road - Appendix C
	130520 Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Committee Hearing - Maxima 43 Park Road - Appendix D


